



david bartos
2d/3d artist



k sokolovne 429
psc 50341
hradec kralove 7
czech republic
UK mobile: +44 79 0659 4995
CZ mobile: +420 604 682 471
e-mail: sdi@email.cz
website: www.dbartos.com

background

skilled 2d/3d graphic artist, modeler, animator, dtp operator

6 years of experience in several televisions as 2d/3d graphic artist, modeler, animator /animating, lighting, rendering, compositing/ and 4 years of experience as dtp operator in pre-press studio /scanning, retouching, graphic montages, preparing for printing/
I'm flexible, responsible, hard working and able to work under pressure

computer experience

adobe photoshop	alias maya
adobe illustrator	softimage xsi
adobe acrobat	3d max & vray render
quark xpress	rhino 3d
windows nt/2000/xp/MacOS	adobe after effects

work history

- 2006-2008 galaxie sport television, hradec kralove, czech republic**
2002-2004
- 2d/3d graphic artist, animator, dtp operator
 - creation of broadcast and self promotion graphic for tv
 - making models for tv spots
 - scanning and retouching images
 - graphic montages
- 2000-2001 tv3 television, prague, czech republic**
- 2d/3d graphic artist, animator, dtp operator
 - creation of broadcast and self promotion graphic for tv
 - making models for tv spots
 - scanning and retouching images
 - graphic montages
- 1996-1999 rtv gemma, hradec kralove, czech republic**
rtv graphics, hradec kralove, czech republic
- dtp operator
 - preparing advertisements, leaflets, brochures for printing
 - scanning and retouching images
 - graphic montages
- 1995 titan, pardubice, czech republic**
- 2d/3d graphic artist, animator, dtp operator
 - preparing 2d/3d graphics for tv and pre-press